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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 10:09 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for April 18 - Leaves Convocation, Organ Music, 

Computer Science Seminar, Library Hours for Finals Week, and more ... 

 

  
    

  Tonight:  Convocation 
Join us tonight for the Leaves Convocation at 6 pm in the 

Chapel featuring Dr. Julie Loretta Seely, graduate of 

Wellesley College and the Tufts University Medical School in 

Boston.  There will be fellowship prior to the lecture starting 

at approximately 5:30 pm, hors d'oeuvres will be served. 

Read More 

 
  

 

 

Tomorrow: Organ Music 
The Chapel celebrates the repair of the organ with a special organ 

music presentation and hymns sing from 5 to 6 pm tomorrow, 

April 19 with Michael Raymond Gittens, a Princeton University 

musician.  

Contact: Frederick T. Faison 

Read More 

 

April 20: Computer Science Seminar 
All are invited to the lecture “Serious Gaming and Immersive 

Technologies for Medical Education” from 11 am to 12 noon on 

Thursday, April 20 in the Science Building, Room 123. The lecture 

will be given by Bill Kapralos, Ph.D., Associate Professor, 

University of Ontario Institute of Technology.  

Contact: Bo Sun 

Read More 

 

Library Hours – Finals Week 
The operating schedule for the Library has been announced 

related to Finals Week.  

Contact: Robin Wilson 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Julie Seely MD %282%29.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/events/organ-music-presentation
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/April 20th_CSC.pdf
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Read More 

 

Commencement 2017 
Commencement will be held on Friday, May 12 at 10 am in the U. 

The size of the space will allow graduates to have as many guests 

attend as they would like and will eliminate the need for tickets. A 

rain contingency plan will be announced if needed. 

Commencement rehearsal will be held on Wednesday, May 10 at 

7 pm in the ICC Auditorium. Please plan to arrive by 6:30 pm. 

Baccalaureate will be held on Thursday, May 11 at 7 pm in the ICC 

Auditorium. For questions, please contact Brenda McNeil at  
484-365-8094 or bmcneil@lincoln.edu. Information will also be 

available at Senior Salute tomorrow, April 11. 
Contact: Brenda McNeil 

 

Financial Aid: Notice of Message to Students 
As the 2017-18 academic year approaches, Financial Aid reminds 

students that all required documents to finalize financial aid can 

be viewed via WebAdvisor. 

Contact: Kimberly Anderson 
Read More 
 

Food Service Links 

Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 
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http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Langston Hughes Memorial Library Finals Week operating Hours Spring2017 4112017_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/A Message from Financial Aid.pdf
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm?cmd=events

